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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NATIONAL HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS RESEARCH LABORATORY
Gulf Ecology Division ~ . :
1 Sabine Island Drive
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-5299

OFFICE OF
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

December 08, 2014

Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs
ATTN: Document Control Desk/GLTS
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is in reference to NRC License 09-10672-03, reporting the removal of the
source from our Liquid Scintillation Counter (LSC).

The LSC is housed at the Gulf Ecology Division of the US Environmental Protection Agency.-

A.

B.

C.

The device is an A2500 Tri-Carb Liquid Scintillation Counter with serial number
103812.

The source removal was performed by Edward Brown of Perkin Elmer and shipped to
PerkinElmer, 68 Elm Street, Hopkinton, MA 01748.

Source removal, packing, and shipping was performed on April 227, 2014

The delay in reporting of this source removal was due in part to initiating this as an amendment
to our license. Information received from Dennis Lawyer as a result of this request has provided
us with NRC: 10 CFR 31.5.

For further questions, please contact the RSO David Beddick at 850-934-9312. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

illiam S. Fisher, Ph.D.
Acting Division Director
U.S. EPA

Gulf Ecology Division
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561
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